
 

Dundurn Rural Water Utility 

Memo 

To: DRWU Subscribers switching to Badger cellular radios 

From: Rosalind L. Arndt, Dundurn Rural Water Utility  

Date: Spring 2020 

Re: Important Information for monitoring water consumption 

Dear DRWU Subscriber, 

We are excited about our latest technology with our meter reads. 
We have switched to a Badger meter read system.  This system is all done over the 
computer.  We no longer have to have our Maintenance staff go out to read your 
meter.   
We will eventually have every subscriber connected with a Badger cellular radio. 
 
I am attaching information so you can now look at your own water account.   
First of all:  put this address into the address bar into your browser: 
https://eyeonwater.ca/signup, then follow the attached instructions.   
  
 
All members of your family will share the same log-in information – same 
password and same account number. 
 
 
You can now monitor your water consumption on your phone – Download the app – 
EyeonWater (the app says “EyeOnWater Badger Meter” and is a blue water drop in a 
white box).  
If you are having problems signing up on your computer or your phone, please call the 
office. 
Thank you and good luck ! 
 
  
DUNDURN RURAL WATER UTILITY 

https://eyeonwater.ca/signup

